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Webber, Jeanette

From: The National Board of Chiropractic Examiners (NBCE) <communications@nbce.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 12:09 PM
To: Webber, Jeanette
Subject: 2025 - Key Dates
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2025 - KEY DATES 
  

 

  

The National Board of Chiropractic Examiners would like to highlight some key dates 
for 2025. These dates are crucial for the nomination of representatives by your state 
board for the NBCE meetings listed below. We kindly request that you include these 
important NBCE dates in your calendar and board meeting agendas as you plan for 
the upcoming year. 

  

 ࿸࿹࿺NBCE 2025 Annual Meeting 
April 30-May 4, 2025 - St. Louis, Missouri  
Delegate nomination forms scheduled to be sent by January 15, 2025  
Location: Hyatt Regency St. Louis Arch 

 ࿸࿹࿺Part IV Examination - Spring 
May 17-18, 2025  
Nomination forms scheduled to be sent by December 27, 2024 
 
Travel dates: May 16th and May 19th (may vary upon test site) 
 
Chiropractic State Board offices will be invited to appoint one or two state board 
members to serve as examiners. 
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 ࿸࿹࿺Part IV Test Development Committee and Part IV Standard Setting Workshop 
Greeley, CO  
June 6-7, 2025  
Nomination forms scheduled to be sent by January 31, 2025 
 
Travel dates: June 5th and June 8th 
 
Chiropractic State Board offices will be invited to appoint one of their state board 
members to participate. 

 ࿸࿹࿺Part IV Examination - Fall 
November 8-9, 2025  
Nomination forms scheduled to be sent by July 18, 2025 
 
Travel dates: November 7th and November 10th (may vary upon test site) 
 
Chiropractic State Board offices will be invited to appoint one or two state board 
members to serve as examiners. 

If a member of your Chiropractic State Board is interested in learning about 
opportunities with the NBCE, please direct them to Carly Jones, Administrative 
Assistant in the Testing Department; 970.475.0231 or cjones@nbce.org. 

  

We value your partnership and appreciate your assistance. Thank you. 
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